A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on 17<sup>th</sup> February 2025 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

**PRESENT**: Chairman: Cllr A Ogden

Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr D Macefield, Cllr C Rowland, , Cllr M Berney, Cllr C Smith, Cllr A Caygill-Ogden,

Cllr J Marwood, Cllr J Steele.

**IN ATTENDANCE**: Mrs K Pickering (Clerk), 1 member of the public.

- 1. **Apologies for absence:**, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr P Clark, Cllr R Hannigan and Cllr D Wells.
- 2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items**: No matters to declare.
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> January 2025 IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> January be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

# 4. Clerks Updates:

- Signs Crossroad and Thornton lane all need reinstating.
- School Crossing Lights Front Street need repair/attention reported to N.L.C
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).
  - a) Application PA/SCR/2025/1 EIA screening request for a proposed Battery Energy Storage System(BESS) Land to the south of Sweetbriar Farm, North East of Ulceby. A screening request opinion is to establish if the proposed development should be subject to an environmental impact assessment (EIA). The aim of this is to identify projects that might have significant effects on the environment.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** to leave responses to this screening opinion to the statutory bodies/organisations. The clerk advised the meeting that Public consultation events for this propose development are scheduled to take place as follow: Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> March – 1pm – 5pm – Ulceby Village hall, Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> March – 3pm – 7pm – Wootton Village hall, Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> March – community webinar – online.

### 6. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

PAYĒĔ		Amount
K E Pickering	BACS	516.44
Salary February		
HMRC - Feb	DD	43.60
K E Pickering – Admin	BACS	26.13
Stamps – 13.60		
Photocopying – 12.53		
S Hulatt – Link printing	BACS	349.80
On Line Playgrounds	BACS	4,848.00
Information Commissioner	BACS	52.00

**Income Received :** January : Link advertising £855, PCC donation £800.

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr D Macefield, seconded by Cllr S Hulatt and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated with the agenda.

The clerk will produce a budget for the financial year 2025/6 which will be presented for approval at the next PC meeting.

### 7. Police Matters:

- a) NATS meeting No matters to report.
- b) New Police matters to report No new matters to report.

## **8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:**

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Hannigan provided an email report advising that the weight zone TRO has been changed and it is enforceable at all times except when the DRUE is in force the police will enforce as their resources permit. The final consultation for the extended double yellow lines along Abbey Road and Spruce Lane is in its final consultation objections need to be submitted by 6<sup>th</sup> March 2025.
- b) Community Speed Watch The speed data for Brocklesby Road and Spruce lane had been previously circulated to councillors it was noted that there is a slight improvement in speed reduction.
- c) Road Safety: No matters to report.
- d) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

## 9. Correspondence

- Rural Services Network information
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
- N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
- Email: Cllr R Hannigan update
- REW Stallingborough combined cycle gas turbine generating plant and carbon capture plant Hobson Way, Stallingborough update.

# 10. Environmental and Village issues

- a) Station Road land for community garden Humber Forest have agreed to plant two copses on the Station Road field. Hopefully this might get done within this planting season. Humber Forest require a written statement from N.L.C saying that they agree to planting taking place on the field the clerk did supply a copy of our lease and has now forwarded a letter of authority from N.L.C. The planting team Rewilding Youth have been appointed to this project and the clerk is in the process of arranging a site visit with this group.
- b) New village matters: Pot holes which require repair are evident at the bottom of Abbey Road near the second entrance to Priory Crescent. The footpath on High Street opposite the Chinese takeaway needs resurfacing. The footpath from the Coronation Road junction to James Place needs resurfacing.

# 12. Agenda items for next month's meeting

13. Date of next meeting – Monday 24th March 2025 – one week later than usual.